

Meeting minutes from Monthly Meeting held at Cascade Park on 8/19/24

These notes are not a verbatim transcription of the meeting. Attendance record kept by the secretary.

Minutes: -July minutes were approved. Minutes can be found on the website under the current year and then click on the month.

Refunds/Credits: - Nothing new was shared.

Budget/Balance: @\$54,000

Registration Fees: - Make sure your players are registering on Stone Alley. All players must be registered to play and practice.

Social Distancing COVID-19: - Nothing new was shared.

CCRP: - Nothing new was shared.

Use of Fields and Facilities: - Practice days and times were given to coaches. If coaches want weekend time they need to let Mike know.

Equipment: -Let Mike know of any needs that you may have.

Fields and Sheds: - Please empty the trash cans.

Try Outs: - Try outs went well. There are still a few spots left. If need be we can do private try outs.

Fall Ball: - Nothing new was shared.

Advertising/Website/Facebook: - We need help getting our information on the different sites out there. Make sure you follow the guidelines for each site.

-Parent Player Coaches Presentation will be added.

Clinics/Training: - Nothing new was shared.

Rec: - Nothing new was shared.

Team Updates: - Nothing new was shared.

Fundraising: - If teams want to do a fundraiser they need to submit it in writing to the board for approval.

-Pictures- Nothing new was shared.

- -Crab Sale/Feast: -Jobs were given to coaches. Drea asked that people show up around 1:30 to help set up. Jane Sharp will get a money wheel for us to use.
- **-Golf Tournament:** Oct. 4, 2024- Make sure you turn your themed baskets into Lisa. We have about half the allotted number of teams signed up. We extended the Early Bird discount to 8/30. Sponsorships are down.
- -Calendar Raffle February 2024: Nothing new was shared.

-Spring Fundraiser: - Nothing new was shared.

-Tournaments: -

Ours- They are filling up.

Spring Fling: -Nothing New was shared.

Fall Classic tournament: -Nothing New was shared.

Halloween tournament: - Nothing New was shared.

Background Checks: -Nothing new was shared.

Uniforms and Spirit Wear: - Drea will get uniforms and helmets to coaches as they come in.

Coaching: - Nothing New was shared.

CPR/AED/First Aid: - Nothing new was shared.

Donations: - Nothing new was shared.

CML/League information:- Nothing New was shared.

USSSA: - Nothing new was shared.

Survey- Nothing new was shared.

Hall of Fame: - Nothing new was shared.

Elections: -Nothing new was shared.

Pins: - Nothing new was shared.

Parent, Coaches and Players presentation/other: - Nothing new was shared.

Events:-

Cascade Lights- Nothing New was shared.

Pool Party/Hall of Fame- Nothing new was shared.

Holiday Gathering- Nothing new was shared

Game Changer:Nothing new was shared.

PCA- Nothing new was shared.

Guest Players: - Nothing new was shared.

Community Involvement/Information: Nothing new was shared.

Hot Shots Scholarship: - Nothing new was shared.

For the Good of the group: - Nothing New was shared.